



Minutes of the normal meeting of Llanddowror and Llanmiloe Community Council Held Monday $8^{\rm th}$ April 2024.

Present: Cllrs David Howells, Sandra Hewens, Phill Pickersgill, Terence Langdon, Nigel Hodson, County Councillor Jane Tremlett and 6 members of the public.

- 1. Apologies. There were apologies received from Andrew Sims, Leigh Clarkson, Gwyn Owen.
- 2. Declarations of personal interests. No interests were declared.
- **3. Questions from members of the public** regarding agenda items and matters raised with Cllr Tremlett summarised.

Local residents from Llanddowror reported that the main road had been fully swept and the drains jetted, which they were pleased had been done to reduce the flooding risk in the village.

They also enquired again about the next steps in the planning enforcement process, and the Chairman stated he would write to the Head of Planning with their questions. If possible a site meeting would be organised. Concerns were expressed to Cllr Tremlett about all local residents being treated fairly and equitably by CCC.

Local residents from Llanmiloe raised concerns that no activities for the local community were being organised and that the focus was on football. The Chairman explained that the Llanmiloe and District Community Association was a totally separate body from this Council. Although the Council supported both village associations and activities, they were not responsible for them. The Clerk would contact the LDCA Chairman regarding the matters raised.

The members of the public then left the meeting.

4. County Councillor report. Cllr Tremlett updated the meeting on various matters: the verge and gullies along the old road from Llanddowror to Red Roses had been cleared, so if required this could be requested again; discussions on ensuring safe accessibility for the residents of Hydfron Close was planned by the relevant department; the cracked Llanmiloe bus shelters had been inspected and were not considered dangerous to users; the Llanmiloe A4066 lamp-post had had trees trimmed back it was reported – this would be checked.

A query was raised on what CCC might do to progress planning enforcement – this was not something which could be answered by those present.

Cllr Tremlett would raise queries again on the Llanmiloe bus stop and its accessibility, and also the continued Llanmiloe lighting problem (first reported in January).

There being no further questions, Cllr Tremlett was thanked for attending, and left the meeting.

Signed	(Chair) as a true record of the meeting. Date:
Signed	Chair) as a true record of the meeting. Date.

5. Adoption of previous minutes for the normal meeting on 11th March 2024. These were agreed by all, and duly signed by the Chairman.

County Councillor's report: County Cllr Tremlett had responded to residents' queries as they arose at item 3, and reported to the meeting as detailed at item 4

- **6.** Clerk's report. The Clerk had previously circulated her report and provided verbal updates on the various matters.
- **7.** Matters ongoing from previous minutes:
- There were no items not already covered in the meeting.

8. New business:

• Arising from the matters raised in the public part of the meeting, it was formally agreed to allow LDCA to put posters advertising meetings and events in the Council noticeboard in Llanmiloe.

9. Financial Report

The current financial situation was provided to all Cllrs.

- a. **Income received since the last meeting:** £0.00 since the last meeting.
- b. Invoices to pay:
- Clerk monthly salary and expenses April.
- HMRC monthly payments April
- BLC toilet cleaning April £64.00.
- Dwr Cymru £50.00 (direct debit) April.
- British Gas Lite variable direct debit each month £26.96 in April
- CCC Streetlights invoice for 2023-24 £2924.96

All the above were agreed for payment.

10. Significant correspondence.

- One Voice Wales training opportunities. These were noted.
- Road closure notice from CCC for Sunday 28th April the top of Pendine Hill.

11. Planning matters.

There were no planning applications to consider, nor any planning decisions to report.

12. Councillors' reports for information or items for next meeting.

The Clerk provided an up to date listing of Councillors' contact details to those presewnt.

13. **Date of next meeting** -13^{th} May 2024 in Llanddowror Meeting Room. This would be the annual meting, followed by the normal May meeting.

There being no further business the meeting concluded at 8.50pm

Signed	(Chair) as a true record of the meeting. Date:
Signed	(Chair) as a true record of the meeting. Date.